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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Daniel Villanueva [dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:36 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Robert E. Marty; wlittle@advgeoenv.com; rewmb@aol.com
Subject: Swiss Valley Cleaners - 1395 MacArthur Boulevard, San Leandro, CA - Fact Sheet Issuance 

Documentation

Mr. Detterman,  
 
Per Alameda County directives, dated 03 February 2014, Advanced GeoEnvironmental Inc. is providing notice that the 
required DRAFT Fact Sheet was distributed to all required parties via certified mail on 05 February 2014.  
 
As required, this email will be uploaded to both the State Geotracker Database and to the Alameda County ftp site.  
 
Should you require any additional information or further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Regards,   
 

Daniel Villanueva 

Project Geologist 
Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
Stockton • Los Angeles • San Francisco Bay Area • Monterey • Spokane • Seattle • Portland • 
Reno • Dallas 
Phone: 800-511-9300 
Fax: 888-445-8786 
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com 
www.advgeoenv.com 
 


